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Jlentreal. August 5th, 1807

Sir Wm, Dawson
Litgle Metis
Dear Sirt- |
Your Favor of the 3r¢. inst. is to hand, In mply T would say
that your Handbook of Zoology has not been in use in the McGill College for %I
the past two years,but the demand in obher parts of the Country has used up
the edition. T have however found two copies in the City which I forwarded
to you as ordéred. 1 can get aboufibt eight more gopies should you wish me to
do-so, bub as you have evidently not nobiged in yousr shabement of a/e that th
edition was exhausted, and would have 4o be reprinted if not rewritten before
it could be reintmoddeced into the Gollag?nn w not require. any more copies
Kindly advise me if yquwish%htnmw purchased and I will
attend to it itm'li»d;
Yours truly,
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